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April 5, 2023
Peter Stabins

Senior Vice President

Canada Energy Wholesalers Ltd.
11-1155 North Service Road West
Oakville L6M 3E3 ON

Dear Mr. Stabins:

Re: Canada Energy Wholesalers Ltd.
Cancellation — Gas Marketer Licence GM-2020-0137

This letter confirms the cancellation of the above referenced gas marketer licence
issued in the name of Canada Energy Wholesalers Ltd., pursuant to section 53 of the
Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, and in accordance with your written request dated
March 21, 2023.

Yours truly,

Digitally signed by Joh
John pickemell
Pickernell 75500

John Pickernell
Manager, Applications Administration
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